
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: Contract 8078, Correspondence to Contractor
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:13:02 PM
Attachments: RE_ Contract 8078 - RFI 005_ Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold.

pdf 

Please file attached document under contract 8078, correspondence to the contractor.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Document.control
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Peppersn



From: Daly, Keith
To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com"
Cc: Green, Frank
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:09:51 PM
Attachments: Emailing 421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf.msg


Vernon,
 
As stated in serial letter #24 the manifold for bubble curtain shall be painted Washington Gray.
Please refer to Sections 6-07.3(9)B, 9-08.1(8), and 9-08.3 of the Standard Specifications.
 
Please submit a Request to Sublet Work (Form #421-012) for Coatings Unlimited Inc. which must
be approved prior to starting this work. I have attached a copy of this form for your use. If you have
any questions please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294


 


From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Daly, Keith
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
 
Hi Keith.


Please provide information on the color.  We talked about "WSDOT green" for a color.  Our painting
sub states there are different shades/tones of WSDOT green.  Can you provide me with a color
number?


Attached is the RAM Form for our painting sub, Coatings Unlimited Inc. of Kent, WA.    Coatings
Unlimited Inc. will sandblast and paint per WSDOT Specification 6-07.3(9)


Thanks.


Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217


 


From: "Daly, Keith" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:12 AM
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com



mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK

mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com

mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com

http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/

mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org



Emailing: 421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf


			From


			Peppers, Nicki


			To


			Daly, Keith


			Recipients


			DalyK@wsdot.wa.gov











 <<421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf>> 


The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link


attachments:





421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf








Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent


sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your


e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***


*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***









421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf






Request to Sublet Work




Prime Contractor Federal Employer I.D. Number * State Contract Number




Job Description (Title) Request Number




Approval is Requested to Sublet the Following Described Work to:




Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor Federal Employer I.D. Number *




Address




City State Zip Code




Telephone Number




Estimated Starting Date




*  If no Federal Employer I.D. Number,




Use Owner's Social Security Number




If Lower Tier Subcontractor, ID of Corresponding Subcontractor




Item No. Partial Item Description Amount




DOT Form 421-012 EF
Revised 11/2009




Approved




Project Engineer’s Signature Date Approved - Region Construction Engineer




(When Required)




Date




DBE Status VerificationPercent of Total Contract




This Request




Previous Requests




Sublet to Date




%




%




%




I understand and will insure that the subcontractor will




comply fully with the plans and specifications under




which this work is being performed.




DatePrime Contractor Signature




Department of Transportation Use Only




Distribution: White (Original) - Region    Canary (Copy) - Project Engineer    Pink (Copy) - Contractor




Subcontractor Lower Tier Subcontractor DBE




Unified Business Identifier (UBI)


















Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold


Vernon,
 
You are correct Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel Structures in the Standard Specifications is the
section we discussed yesterday. Please submit the required documents in accordance with this
section. Prior to performing any painting all required documentation will need to be approved.
Please remember to coordinate the painting work with Mark Degenhart so any required inspection
can be done.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project ?  mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 ?  Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294


 


From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Daly, Keith
Subject: fw: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
 
Hi Keith.


Based on our phone conversation yesterday, and after review of the WSDOT specs (Painting Section
6-07), I think the painting requirements detailed on Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel
Structures will suffice.  These are on pages 6-156 thru 6-158 of the specs.


Please concur.  Once I receive an agreement, I will turn in the required submittals.


Thanks.


Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217


 


From: "Vernon Uy" <vernonu@americanconstco.com>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:09 PM
To: "Keith Daly - WSDOT" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org>
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold


Hi Keith.


Now is the time to look into the painting requirements on the Bubble Curtain Manifold.  Sheet ND4,
Note 1 states to "paint steel components per standard specifications."


Questions:



http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/

mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org





Please provide details on how you want the Bubble Curtain Manifold painted.
What color?  Coating thickness?
What is the pre-painting treatment (surface cleaning/prep) requirements?
We're only painting the manifold, correct?


Let me know.  Thanks.


Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***







From: Daly, Keith
To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com"
Cc: Green, Frank
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:09:51 PM
Attachments: Emailing 421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf.msg

Vernon,
 
As stated in serial letter #24 the manifold for bubble curtain shall be painted Washington Gray.
Please refer to Sections 6-07.3(9)B, 9-08.1(8), and 9-08.3 of the Standard Specifications.
 
Please submit a Request to Sublet Work (Form #421-012) for Coatings Unlimited Inc. which must
be approved prior to starting this work. I have attached a copy of this form for your use. If you have
any questions please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Daly, Keith
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
 
Hi Keith.

Please provide information on the color.  We talked about "WSDOT green" for a color.  Our painting
sub states there are different shades/tones of WSDOT green.  Can you provide me with a color
number?

Attached is the RAM Form for our painting sub, Coatings Unlimited Inc. of Kent, WA.    Coatings
Unlimited Inc. will sandblast and paint per WSDOT Specification 6-07.3(9)

Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

 

From: "Daly, Keith" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:12 AM
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com
mailto:greenf@columbiarivercrossing.com
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org

Emailing: 421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf

		From

		Peppers, Nicki

		To

		Daly, Keith

		Recipients

		DalyK@wsdot.wa.gov









 <<421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf>> 


The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link


attachments:





421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf








Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent


sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your


e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***


*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***








421-012-RequesttoSubletWork.pdf




Request to Sublet Work



Prime Contractor Federal Employer I.D. Number * State Contract Number



Job Description (Title) Request Number



Approval is Requested to Sublet the Following Described Work to:



Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor Federal Employer I.D. Number *



Address



City State Zip Code



Telephone Number



Estimated Starting Date



*  If no Federal Employer I.D. Number,



Use Owner's Social Security Number



If Lower Tier Subcontractor, ID of Corresponding Subcontractor



Item No. Partial Item Description Amount



DOT Form 421-012 EF
Revised 11/2009



Approved



Project Engineer’s Signature Date Approved - Region Construction Engineer



(When Required)



Date



DBE Status VerificationPercent of Total Contract



This Request



Previous Requests



Sublet to Date



%



%



%



I understand and will insure that the subcontractor will



comply fully with the plans and specifications under



which this work is being performed.



DatePrime Contractor Signature



Department of Transportation Use Only



Distribution: White (Original) - Region    Canary (Copy) - Project Engineer    Pink (Copy) - Contractor



Subcontractor Lower Tier Subcontractor DBE



Unified Business Identifier (UBI)












Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold

Vernon,
 
You are correct Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel Structures in the Standard Specifications is the
section we discussed yesterday. Please submit the required documents in accordance with this
section. Prior to performing any painting all required documentation will need to be approved.
Please remember to coordinate the painting work with Mark Degenhart so any required inspection
can be done.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project ?  mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 ?  Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Daly, Keith
Subject: fw: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
 
Hi Keith.

Based on our phone conversation yesterday, and after review of the WSDOT specs (Painting Section
6-07), I think the painting requirements detailed on Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel
Structures will suffice.  These are on pages 6-156 thru 6-158 of the specs.

Please concur.  Once I receive an agreement, I will turn in the required submittals.

Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

 

From: "Vernon Uy" <vernonu@americanconstco.com>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:09 PM
To: "Keith Daly - WSDOT" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org>
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold

Hi Keith.

Now is the time to look into the painting requirements on the Bubble Curtain Manifold.  Sheet ND4,
Note 1 states to "paint steel components per standard specifications."

Questions:

http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org


Please provide details on how you want the Bubble Curtain Manifold painted.
What color?  Coating thickness?
What is the pre-painting treatment (surface cleaning/prep) requirements?
We're only painting the manifold, correct?

Let me know.  Thanks.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
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